

# **Independent Reconfiguration Panel**

# ADVICE ON SAFE AND SUSTAINABLE PROPOSALS FOR CHILDREN'S CONGENITAL HEART SERVICES

**APPENDIX 10** 

Submitted to the Secretary of State for Health 30 April 2013



# **Independent Reconfiguration Panel**

6<sup>th</sup> Floor

157 – 197 Buckingham Palace Road

London

SW1W 9SP

Tel: 020 7389 8045/8046

Email: <u>info@irpanel.org.uk</u>

Website: <u>www.irpanel.org.uk</u>

**Press Office** 

Tel: 020 7025 7530

Email: <u>press@irpanel.org.uk</u>

# **CONTENTS**

# Appendix

Profile of Paediatric Congenital Cardiac Surgical Centres in England<sup>1</sup> 10

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Source: Data supplied by each Hospital Trust. Information as at 31<sup>st</sup> October 2012

#### ALDER HEY CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL

**Activity 2011-12** 

Paediatric surgical procedures:393

| Specialty  | Whole time equivalents | Number of st | aff in post |  |  |
|--|------------------------|--------------|-------------|--|--|
|  | equivalents            | Permanent    | Locum       |  |  |
| Paediatric and congenital ca   | ardiac surgeo          | ns           |             |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric cardiac practice                              | 3                      | 2            | 1           |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric plus adult congenital cardiac practice             |                        |              |             |  |  |
| Consultants with adult congenital cardiac practice                             |                        |              |             |  |  |
| Paediatric congenital cardio   | logists                |              |             |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice               | 6                      | 6            | 1           |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice |                        |              |             |  |  |
| Cardiac liason nursing   |                        |              |             |  |  |
| Children's nurses  | 6.2                    |              |             |  |  |

| STAFFING  |                          |  |  |  |  |
|---|--------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| Specialty   | Whole time equivalents   |  |  |  |  |
| Anaesthetists involved with paediatric and cong                                   | genital cardiac services |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice                  |                          |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus other paediatric practice | 2.5                      |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice    |                          |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with other mixed practice   |                          |  |  |  |  |
| Consultant intensivists involved with paediatric cardiac services                 | and congenital           |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice                  |                          |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus other paediatric practice | 7                        |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice    |                          |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with other mixed practice   |                          |  |  |  |  |

#### **ALDER HEY CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL**

|          | CORE CLINICAL SERVICES      |   |                            |                                       |                                  |                                  |
|----------|-----------------------------|---|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Service  | Fetal diagnostic cardiology | Paediatric cardiac surgery              | Paediatric cardiology      | Adolescent congenital cardiac surgery | Adolescent congenital cardiology | Adult congenital cardiac surgery |
| Location | Off-site                    | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | Off-site                         |
| Service  | Adult congenital cardiology | Neonatal intensive care                 | Paediatric intensive care  | Adult intensive care                  | Neonatology                      | Obstetrics                       |
| Location | Off-site                    | Off-site                                | On-site                    | Off-site                              | Off-site                         | Off-site                         |
| Service  | Maternity                   | General paediatrics                     | General paediatric surgery | Paediatric nephrology                 | Paediatric neurology             | Paediatric respiratory medicine  |
| Location | Off-site                    | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service  | Genetics                    | Child psychiatry                        | Counselling                | Dental                                | Clinical psychology              | Physiotherapy                    |
| Location | On-site                     | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service  | Dietician                   | Paediatric Ear, Nose<br>Throat (Airway) | ]                          |                                       |                                  |                                  |

| Service  |         | Throat (Airway) |
|----------|---------|-----------------|
| Location | On-site | On-site         |

#### Support for parents and families as at 31 October 2012

- 69 rooms and 15 self-contained apartments on hospital site within 3 min walk of ward and PICU
- 1 bedside place on ward, with hot drink facilities, bathroom and parent's room
- 2-4 rooms on PICU with hot drink facilities, bathroom

#### BIRMINGHAM CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL

**Activity 2011-12** 

Paediatric surgical procedures: 499

| Specialty  | Whole time     | Number of sta | aff in post |  |  |
|--|----------------|---------------|-------------|--|--|
|  | equivalents    | Permanent     | Locum       |  |  |
| Paediatric and congenital ca   | ırdiac surgeoı | าร            |             |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric cardiac practice                              |                |               |             |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric plus adult congenital cardiac practice             | 4              | 4             |             |  |  |
| Consultants with adult congenital cardiac practice                             |                |               |             |  |  |
| Paediatric congenital cardio   | logists        |               |             |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice               | 8              | 8             | 2           |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice | 2              | 2             |             |  |  |
| Cardiac liason nursing   |                |               |             |  |  |
| Children's nurses  | 5.8            |               |             |  |  |

| Sī | STAFFING  |                         |  |  |  |  |
|----|---|-------------------------|--|--|--|--|
|    | Specialty   | Whole time equivalents  |  |  |  |  |
|    | Anaesthetists involved with paediatric and cong                                   | enital cardiac services |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice                  |                         |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus other paediatric practice | 11                      |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice    |                         |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with other mixed practice   |                         |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultant intensivists involved with paediatric cardiac services                 | and congenital          |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice                  |                         |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus other paediatric practice | 17.5                    |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice    |                         |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with other mixed practice   |                         |  |  |  |  |

#### **BIRMINGHAM CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL**

|          | CORE CLINICAL SERVICES      |   |                            |                                       |                                  |                                  |
|----------|-----------------------------|---|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Service  | Fetal diagnostic cardiology | Paediatric cardiac surgery              | Paediatric cardiology      | Adolescent congenital cardiac surgery | Adolescent congenital cardiology | Adult congenital cardiac surgery |
| Location | Off-site                    | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | Off-site                         |
| Service  | Adult congenital cardiology | Neonatal intensive care                 | Paediatric intensive care  | Adult intensive care                  | Neonatology                      | Obstetrics                       |
| Location | Off-site                    | Off-site                                | On-site                    | Off-site                              | Off-site                         | Off-site                         |
| Service  | Maternity                   | General paediatrics                     | General paediatric surgery | Paediatric nephrology                 | Paediatric neurology             | Paediatric respiratory medicine  |
| Location | Off-site                    | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service  | Genetics                    | Child psychiatry                        | Counselling                | Dental                                | Clinical psychology              | Physiotherapy                    |
| Location | Off-site                    | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service  | Dietician                   | Paediatric Ear, Nose<br>Throat (Airway) |                            |                                       |                                  |                                  |

#### Support for parents and families as at 31 October 2012

On-site

Location

- 13 rooms on cardiac ward floor, plus 60 additional rooms on hospital site
- 1 bedside place on each ward, and shared family room with hot drink facilities, microwave and fridge
- 1 room on PICU corridoor and a family room with hot drink facilities, microwave and fridge

On-site

• Other on-site facilities: sensory play room, quiet room, milk expressing room

# BRISTOL CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL

**Activity 2011-12** 

Paediatric surgical procedures: 304

| Specialty  | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |           | aff in post |  |  |
|--|---------------------------------------|-----------|-------------|--|--|
|  | equivalents                           | Permanent | Locum       |  |  |
| Paediatric and congenital ca   | ırdiac surgeoı                        | ns        |             |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric cardiac practice                              |                                       |           |             |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric plus adult congenital cardiac practice             | 3                                     | 3         |             |  |  |
| Consultants with adult congenital cardiac practice                             |                                       |           |             |  |  |
| Paediatric congenital cardio   | logists                               | -         |             |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice               | 4                                     | 4         |             |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice | 4                                     | 4         |             |  |  |
| Cardiac liason nursing   |                                       |           |             |  |  |
| Children's nurses  | 3.3                                   |           |             |  |  |

| Sī | Staffing  |                         |  |  |  |  |
|----|---|-------------------------|--|--|--|--|
|    | Specialty   | Whole time equivalents  |  |  |  |  |
|    | Anaesthetists involved with paediatric and cong                                   | enital cardiac services |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice                  |                         |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus other paediatric practice | 5                       |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice    |                         |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with other mixed practice   |                         |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultant intensivists involved with paediatric cardiac services                 | and congenital          |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice                  |                         |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus other paediatric practice | 6                       |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice    |                         |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with other mixed practice   |                         |  |  |  |  |

#### **BRISTOL CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL**

|          | CORE CLINICAL SERVICES      |   |                            |                                       |                                  |                                  |
|----------|-----------------------------|---|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Service  | Fetal diagnostic cardiology | Paediatric cardiac surgery              | Paediatric cardiology      | Adolescent congenital cardiac surgery | Adolescent congenital cardiology | Adult congenital cardiac surgery |
| Location | On-site                     | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | Off-site                         |
| Service  | Adult congenital cardiology | Neonatal intensive care                 | Paediatric intensive care  | Adult intensive care                  | Neonatology                      | Obstetrics                       |
| Location | On-site                     | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service  | Maternity                   | General paediatrics                     | General paediatric surgery | Paediatric nephrology                 | Paediatric neurology             | Paediatric respiratory medicine  |
| Location | On-site                     | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service  | Genetics                    | Child psychiatry                        | Counselling                | Dental                                | Clinical psychology              | Physiotherapy                    |
| Location | On-site                     | Off-site                                | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service  | Dietician                   | Paediatric Ear, Nose<br>Throat (Airway) |                            |                                       |                                  |                                  |

#### Support for parents and families as at 31 October 2012

On-site

• 1 room on ward, plus unspecified additional rooms in Ronald MacDonald House a short walk away

On-site

Several rooms for PICU

Location

# EVELINA CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL

**Activity 2011-12** 

Paediatric surgical procedures: 401
Paediatric interventional cardiology: 196

| Specialty  | Whole time     | Number of sta | aff in post |  |  |
|--|----------------|---------------|-------------|--|--|
|  | equivalents    | Permanent     | Locum       |  |  |
| Paediatric and congenital ca   | ırdiac surgeoı | าร            |             |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric cardiac practice                              |                |               |             |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric plus adult congenital cardiac practice             | 3              | 3             |             |  |  |
| Consultants with adult congenital cardiac practice                             |                |               |             |  |  |
| Paediatric congenital cardio   | logists        |               |             |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice               | 10.2           | 11            | 2           |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice |                |               |             |  |  |
| Cardiac liason nursing   |                |               |             |  |  |
| Children's nurses  | 3.9            |               |             |  |  |

| STA | STAFFING  |                         |  |  |  |  |
|-----|---|-------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| 3   | Specialty   | Whole time equivalents  |  |  |  |  |
| A   | Anaesthetists involved with paediatric and cong                                   | enital cardiac services |  |  |  |  |
|     | Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice                  |                         |  |  |  |  |
|     | Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus other paediatric practice | 6                       |  |  |  |  |
|     | Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice    |                         |  |  |  |  |
| C   | Consultants with other mixed practice   |                         |  |  |  |  |
| C   | Consultant intensivists involved with paediatric cardiac services                 | and congenital          |  |  |  |  |
|     | Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice                  |                         |  |  |  |  |
|     | Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus other paediatric practice | 9.6                     |  |  |  |  |
|     | Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice    |                         |  |  |  |  |
| C   | Consultants with other mixed practice   |                         |  |  |  |  |

#### **EVELINA CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL**

| CORE CLINICAL SERVICES |                             |   |                            |                                       |                                  |                                  |
|------------------------|-----------------------------|---|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Service                | Fetal diagnostic cardiology | Paediatric cardiac surgery              | Paediatric cardiology      | Adolescent congenital cardiac surgery | Adolescent congenital cardiology | Adult congenital cardiac surgery |
| Location               | On-site                     | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service                | Adult congenital cardiology | Neonatal intensive care                 | Paediatric intensive care  | Adult intensive care                  | Neonatology                      | Obstetrics                       |
| Location               | On-site                     | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service                | Maternity                   | General paediatrics                     | General paediatric surgery | Paediatric nephrology                 | Paediatric neurology             | Paediatric respiratory medicine  |
| Location               | On-site                     | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service                | Genetics                    | Child psychiatry                        | Counselling                | Dental                                | Clinical psychology              | Physiotherapy                    |
| Location               | On-site                     | On and off-site                         | On-site                    | On and off-site                       | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service                | Dietician                   | Paediatric Ear, Nose<br>Throat (Airway) |                            |                                       |                                  |                                  |

#### Support for parents and families as at 31 October 2012

On-site

- 1 pull down bed beside every bed on paediatric cardiology ward, plus rooms provided 5 minutes walk away and 20 rooms at Ronald McDonald House at Guy's, a free shuttle bus ride away.
- Parents room on ward with kitchen facilities, TV and recreation facilities, laundry, bathing and showers available
- 8 ensuite rooms, kitchen, sitting and bath rooms for PICU-attending parents

On-site

• 2 family rooms for neonatal unit

Location

# FREEMAN CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL

**Activity 2011-12** 

Paediatric surgical procedures:252

| Specialty  | Whole time equivalents | Number of staff in post                                       |       |  |  |
|--|------------------------|---|-------|--|--|
|  | equivalents            | Permanent   | Locum |  |  |
| Paediatric and congenital ca   | ırdiac surgeoi         | ns  |       |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric cardiac practice                              |                        |   |       |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric plus adult congenital cardiac practice             | 3                      | 3   |       |  |  |
| Consultants with adult congenital cardiac practice                             |                        |   |       |  |  |
| Paediatric congenital cardio   | logists                |   |       |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice               | 1.5                    | 1.5<br>(0.5 retired<br>and returned<br>on annual<br>contract) |       |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice | 3                      | 3   |       |  |  |
| Cardiac liason nursing   |                        |   |       |  |  |
| Children's nurses  | 5                      |   |       |  |  |

| STAFFING  |                          |  |  |  |  |
|---|--------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| Specialty   | Whole time equivalents   |  |  |  |  |
| Anaesthetists involved with paediatric and cong                                   | genital cardiac services |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice                  |                          |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus other paediatric practice | 4                        |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice    |                          |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with other mixed practice   |                          |  |  |  |  |
| Consultant intensivists involved with paediatric and congenital cardiac services  |                          |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice                  | 5                        |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus other paediatric practice |                          |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice    |                          |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with other mixed practice   |                          |  |  |  |  |

#### FREEMAN CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL

| CORE CLINICAL SERVICES |                             |   |                            |                                       |                                  |                                  |
|------------------------|-----------------------------|---|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Service                | Fetal diagnostic cardiology | Paediatric cardiac surgery              | Paediatric cardiology      | Adolescent congenital cardiac surgery | Adolescent congenital cardiology | Adult congenital cardiac surgery |
| Location               | Off-site                    | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service                | Adult congenital cardiology | Neonatal intensive care                 | Paediatric intensive care  | Adult intensive care                  | Neonatology                      | Obstetrics                       |
| Location               | On-site                     | Off-site                                | On-site                    | On-site                               | Off-site                         | Off-site                         |
| Service                | Maternity                   | General paediatrics                     | General paediatric surgery | Paediatric nephrology                 | Paediatric neurology             | Paediatric respiratory medicine  |
| Location               | Off-site                    | Off-site                                | Off-site                   | Off-site                              | Off-site                         | On-site                          |
| Service                | Genetics                    | Child psychiatry                        | Counselling                | Dental                                | Clinical psychology              | Physiotherapy                    |
| Location               | Off-site                    | Off-site                                | Off-site                   | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service                | Dietician                   | Paediatric Ear, Nose<br>Throat (Airway) |                            |                                       |                                  |                                  |

#### Support for parents and families as at 31 October 2012

On-site

Location

• 4 cubicles on the ward for parent and child plus roll out beds available for bedside parents

On-site

• Unspecified number of flats available 5 minute walk away with kitchen and bathroom

#### GLENFIELD CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL

**Activity 2011-12** 

Paediatric surgical procedures:198

| Specialty  | Whole time     | Number of staff in post |       |  |  |  |
|--|----------------|-------------------------|-------|--|--|--|
|  | equivalents    | Permanent               | Locum |  |  |  |
| Paediatric and congenital ca   | ırdiac surgeoı | ns                      |       |  |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric cardiac practice                              |                |                         |       |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric plus adult congenital cardiac practice             | 3              | 2                       | 1     |  |  |  |
| Consultants with adult congenital cardiac practice                             |                |                         |       |  |  |  |
| Paediatric congenital cardio   | logists        | -                       |       |  |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice               | 5.6            | 5.6                     |       |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice |                |                         |       |  |  |  |
| Cardiac liason nursing   |                |                         |       |  |  |  |
| Children's nurses  | 3.8            | 3.8                     |       |  |  |  |

| TAFFING   |                         |
|---|-------------------------|
| Specialty   | Whole time equivalents  |
| Anaesthetists involved with paediatric and cong                                   | enital cardiac services |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice                  |                         |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus other paediatric practice |                         |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice    | 5                       |
| Consultants with other mixed practice   |                         |
| Consultant intensivists involved with paediatric cardiac services                 | and congenital          |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice                  |                         |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus other paediatric practice | 10                      |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice    |                         |
| Consultants with other mixed practice   |                         |

#### **GLENFIELD CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL**

|          | CORE CLINICAL SERVICES      |   |                            |                                       |                                  |                                  |  |
|----------|-----------------------------|---|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|--|
| Service  | Fetal diagnostic cardiology | Paediatric cardiac surgery              | Paediatric cardiology      | Adolescent congenital cardiac surgery | Adolescent congenital cardiology | Adult congenital cardiac surgery |  |
| Location | On and off-site             | On-site                                 | On and off-site            | On-site                               | On and off-site                  | On-site                          |  |
| Service  | Adult congenital cardiology | Neonatal intensive care                 | Paediatric intensive care  | Adult intensive care                  | Neonatology                      | Obstetrics                       |  |
| Location | On-site                     | On and off-site                         | On and off-site            | On and off-site                       | Off-site                         | Off-site                         |  |
| Service  | Maternity                   | General paediatrics                     | General paediatric surgery | Paediatric nephrology                 | Paediatric neurology             | Paediatric respiratory medicine  |  |
| Location | Off-site                    | Off-site                                | Off-site                   | Off-site                              | Off-site                         | Off-site                         |  |
| Service  | Genetics                    | Child psychiatry                        | Counselling                | Dental                                | Clinical psychology              | Physiotherapy                    |  |
| Location | Off-site                    | Off-site                                | On-site                    | Off-site                              | On-site                          | On-site                          |  |
| Service  | Dietician                   | Paediatric Ear, Nose<br>Throat (Airway) |                            |                                       |                                  |                                  |  |
| Location | On-site                     | On-site                                 | ]                          |                                       |                                  |                                  |  |

#### Support for parents and families as at 31 October 2012

• 7 rooms in children's ward and 6 adjacent to PICU. Family rooms available on site. Wet room, toilets, kitchen, laundry facilities available

# **GREAT ORMOND STREET CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL**

**Activity 2011-12** 

Paediatric surgical procedures:657

| Specialty  | Whole time    | Number of staff in post |       |  |  |  |
|--|---------------|-------------------------|-------|--|--|--|
|  | equivalents   | Permanent               | Locum |  |  |  |
| Paediatric and congenital ca   | ardiac surgeo | ns                      |       |  |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric cardiac practice                              | 2.3           | 2                       | 1     |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric plus adult congenital cardiac practice             | 2             | 2                       |       |  |  |  |
| Consultants with adult congenital cardiac practice                             |               |                         |       |  |  |  |
| Paediatric congenital cardio   | logists       | •                       |       |  |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice               | 19.2          | 22                      |       |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice |               |                         |       |  |  |  |
| Cardiac liason nursing   |               |                         |       |  |  |  |
| Children's nurses  | 8             |                         |       |  |  |  |

| TAFFING   |                         |  |  |  |  |
|---|-------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| Specialty   | Whole time equivalents  |  |  |  |  |
| Anaesthetists involved with paediatric and cong                                   | enital cardiac services |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice                  |                         |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus other paediatric practice | 12.5                    |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice    |                         |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with other mixed practice   |                         |  |  |  |  |
| Consultant intensivists involved with paediatric and congenital cardiac services  |                         |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice                  | 6.5                     |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus other paediatric practice |                         |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice    |                         |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with other mixed practice   | 1                       |  |  |  |  |

#### **GREAT ORMOND STREET CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL**

| CORE CLINICAL SERVICES |                             |   |                            |                                       |                                  |                                  |
|------------------------|-----------------------------|---|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Service                | Fetal diagnostic cardiology | Paediatric cardiac surgery              | Paediatric cardiology      | Adolescent congenital cardiac surgery | Adolescent congenital cardiology | Adult congenital cardiac surgery |
| Location               | On-site                     | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service                | Adult congenital cardiology | Neonatal intensive care                 | Paediatric intensive care  | Adult intensive care                  | Neonatology                      | Obstetrics                       |
| Location               | On-site                     | On-site                                 | On-site                    | Off-site                              | On-site                          | Off-site                         |
| Service                | Maternity                   | General paediatrics                     | General paediatric surgery | Paediatric nephrology                 | Paediatric neurology             | Paediatric respiratory medicine  |
| Location               | Off-site                    | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service                | Genetics                    | Child psychiatry                        | Counselling                | Dental                                | Clinical psychology              | Physiotherapy                    |
| Location               | On-site                     | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service                | Dietician                   | Paediatric Ear, Nose<br>Throat (Airway) |                            |                                       |                                  |                                  |

#### Support for parents and families as at 31 October 2012

On-site

• All children on the wards can have one parent stay with them with beds available

On-site

- 30 rooms and 8 self-contained flats available in patient hotel, plus further rooms and family accommodation nearby
- Female only accommodation available

Location

# LEEDS TEACHING HOSPITAL

**Activity 2011-12** 

Paediatric surgical procedures:316

| Specialty  | Whole time     | Number of staff in post |       |  |  |
|--|----------------|-------------------------|-------|--|--|
|  | equivalents    | Permanent               | Locum |  |  |
| Paediatric and congenital ca   | ırdiac surgeoı | ns                      |       |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric cardiac practice                              |                |                         |       |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric plus adult congenital cardiac practice             | 4              | 2                       | 2     |  |  |
| Consultants with adult congenital cardiac practice                             |                |                         |       |  |  |
| Paediatric congenital cardio   | logists        |                         |       |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice               | 10             | 8                       | 2     |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice |                |                         |       |  |  |
| Cardiac liason nursing   |                |                         |       |  |  |
| Children's nurses  | 4.2            | 4.2                     |       |  |  |

| STAFFING  |                         |  |  |  |  |
|---|-------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| Specialty   | Whole time equivalents  |  |  |  |  |
| Anaesthetists involved with paediatric and cong                                   | enital cardiac services |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice                  | 1                       |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus other paediatric practice | 3                       |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice    | 1                       |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with other mixed practice   |                         |  |  |  |  |
| Consultant intensivists involved with paediatric and congenital cardiac services  |                         |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice                  |                         |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus other paediatric practice | 7                       |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice    |                         |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with other mixed practice   |                         |  |  |  |  |

#### **LEEDS TEACHING HOSPITAL**

| CORE CLINICAL SERVICES |                             |   |                            |                                       |                                  |                                  |
|------------------------|-----------------------------|---|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Service                | Fetal diagnostic cardiology | Paediatric cardiac surgery              | Paediatric cardiology      | Adolescent congenital cardiac surgery | Adolescent congenital cardiology | Adult congenital cardiac surgery |
| Location               | On-site                     | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service                | Adult congenital cardiology | Neonatal intensive care                 | Paediatric intensive care  | Adult intensive care                  | Neonatology                      | Obstetrics                       |
| Location               | On-site                     | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service                | Maternity                   | General paediatrics                     | General paediatric surgery | Paediatric nephrology                 | Paediatric neurology             | Paediatric respiratory medicine  |
| Location               | On-site                     | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service                | Genetics                    | Child psychiatry                        | Counselling                | Dental                                | Clinical psychology              | Physiotherapy                    |
| Location               | On-site                     | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service                | Dietician                   | Paediatric Ear, Nose<br>Throat (Airway) |                            |                                       |                                  |                                  |

#### Support for parents and families as at 31 October 2012

On-site

- single ensuite rooms available on the ward; kitchen, breast feeding facilities
- ensuite rooms on-site near PICU

Location

• Shared access to 70 beds, playrooms, kitchens, laundry outside the hospital for families

On-site

# ROYAL BROMPTON HOSPITAL

**Activity 2011-12** 

Paediatric surgical procedures:397

| Specialty  | Whole time    | Number of staff in post |       |  |
|--|---------------|-------------------------|-------|--|
|  | equivalents   | Permanent               | Locum |  |
| Paediatric and congenital ca   | ardiac surgeo | ns                      |       |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric cardiac practice                              | 1             | 1                       |       |  |
| Consultants with paediatric plus adult congenital cardiac practice             | 3             | 3                       |       |  |
| Consultants with adult congenital cardiac practice                             |               |                         |       |  |
| Paediatric congenital cardiologists  |               |                         |       |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice               | 7             | 6                       | 1     |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice |               |                         |       |  |
| Cardiac liason nursing   |               |                         |       |  |
| Children's nurses  | 8.5           |                         |       |  |

| STAFFING  |                         |  |  |  |  |  |
|---|-------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| Specialty   | Whole time equivalents  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Anaesthetists involved with paediatric and cong                                   | enital cardiac services |  |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice                  |                         |  |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus other paediatric practice | 1                       |  |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice    | 5                       |  |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with other mixed practice   |                         |  |  |  |  |  |
| Consultant intensivists involved with paediatric cardiac services                 | and congenital          |  |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice                  |                         |  |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus other paediatric practice | 6.6                     |  |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice    |                         |  |  |  |  |  |
| Consultants with other mixed practice   |                         |  |  |  |  |  |

#### **ROYAL BROMPTON HOSPITAL**

Location

| CORE CLINICAL SERVICES |                             |   |                            |                                       |                                  |                                  |
|------------------------|-----------------------------|---|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Service                | Fetal diagnostic cardiology | Paediatric cardiac surgery              | Paediatric cardiology      | Adolescent congenital cardiac surgery | Adolescent congenital cardiology | Adult congenital cardiac surgery |
| Location               | On-site                     | On-site                                 | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service                | Adult congenital cardiology | Neonatal intensive care                 | Paediatric intensive care  | Adult intensive care                  | Neonatology                      | Obstetrics                       |
| Location               | On-site                     | Off-site                                | On-site                    | On-site                               | Off-site                         | Off-site                         |
| Service                | Maternity                   | General paediatrics                     | General paediatric surgery | Paediatric nephrology                 | Paediatric neurology             | Paediatric respiratory medicine  |
| Location               | Off-site                    | Off-site                                | On-site                    | Off-site                              | Off-site                         | On-site                          |
| Service                | Genetics                    | Child psychiatry                        | Counselling                | Dental                                | Clinical psychology              | Physiotherapy                    |
| Location               | On-site                     | Off-site                                | On-site                    | Off-site                              | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service                | Dietician                   | Paediatric Ear, Nose<br>Throat (Airway) |                            |                                       |                                  |                                  |

#### Support for parents and families as at 31 October 2012

On-site

- 7 double rooms on site with kitchen and sitting room plus 16 rooms 5 minutes walk away. 3 family flats 10 minutes walk away.
- 1 bedside place on ward, plus unspecified additional rooms in Ronald MacDonald House a short walk away

On-site

# **SOUTHAMPTON HOSPITAL**

**Activity 2011-12** 

Paediatric surgical procedures:341

| Specialty  | Whole time equivalents | Number of staff in post |       |  |  |  |
|--|------------------------|-------------------------|-------|--|--|--|
|  | equivalents            | Permanent               | Locum |  |  |  |
| Paediatric and congenital cardiac surgeons                                     |                        |                         |       |  |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric cardiac practice                              |                        |                         |       |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric plus adult congenital cardiac practice             | 3                      | 2                       | 1     |  |  |  |
| Consultants with adult congenital cardiac practice                             |                        |                         |       |  |  |  |
| Paediatric congenital cardiologists  |                        |                         |       |  |  |  |
| Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice               | 6                      | 6                       |       |  |  |  |
| Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice | 1                      | 1                       |       |  |  |  |
| Cardiac liason nursing   |                        |                         |       |  |  |  |
| Children's nurses  | 2                      |                         |       |  |  |  |

| Sī | Staffing  |                         |  |  |  |  |
|----|---|-------------------------|--|--|--|--|
|    | Specialty   | Whole time equivalents  |  |  |  |  |
|    | Anaesthetists involved with paediatric and cong                                   | enital cardiac services |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice                  |                         |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus other paediatric practice | 5                       |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice    | 6.6                     |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with other mixed practice   | 1                       |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultant intensivists involved with paediatric cardiac services                 | and congenital          |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with pure paediatric and congenital cardiac practice                  |                         |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus other paediatric practice | 8.25                    |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with paediatric and congenital cardiac plus adult cardiac practice    |                         |  |  |  |  |
|    | Consultants with other mixed practice   |                         |  |  |  |  |

#### **SOUTHAMPTON HOSPITAL**

| CORE CLINICAL SERVICES |                             |                            |                            |                                       |                                  |                                  |
|------------------------|-----------------------------|----------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Service                | Fetal diagnostic cardiology | Paediatric cardiac surgery | Paediatric cardiology      | Adolescent congenital cardiac surgery | Adolescent congenital cardiology | Adult congenital cardiac surgery |
| Location               | On-site                     | On-site                    | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service                | Adult congenital cardiology | Neonatal intensive care    | Paediatric intensive care  | Adult intensive care                  | Neonatology                      | Obstetrics                       |
| Location               | On-site                     | On-site                    | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service                | Maternity                   | General paediatrics        | General paediatric surgery | Paediatric nephrology                 | Paediatric neurology             | Paediatric respiratory medicine  |
| Location               | On-site                     | On-site                    | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service                | Genetics                    | Child psychiatry           | Counselling                | Dental                                | Clinical psychology              | Physiotherapy                    |
| Location               | On-site                     | On-site                    | On-site                    | On-site                               | On-site                          | On-site                          |
| Service                | Dietician                   | Paediatric Ear, Nose       | ]                          |                                       |                                  |                                  |

| Service  | Dietician | Paediatric Ear, Nose<br>Throat (Airway) |
|----------|-----------|---|
| Location | On-site   | On-site                                 |

#### Support for parents and families as at 31 October 2012

- Ocean ward has parent beds at each space, plus quiet room, TV room, adolescent area, kitchen, bathroom and laundry facilities available on the ward
- 6 ensuite rooms opposite PICU, with kitchen, sitting room, quiet room and play room, plus 2 flexible use rooms. Further on-site rooms available
- Dormitory beds available on-site, and free cardiac accommodation available within 5 minute walk
- Reduced price parking and meals